From: Walker, Nigel <nigel.walker@cyrilsweett.com>

Sent: 25 May 2011 20:58

To: Dennis Murray; Fiona Dunn

Cc: Allan, William

Subject: Tram - Estimated Cost to Complete

Attachments: 110506.cost of work to complete (DRAFT).pdf; 110506.cost of work carried out
(Draft).pdf

Dennis/Fiona

As promised | am attaching a summary of the Estimated Cost of Work to Complete as it currently stands - points to
note are

e the costs have been split between 1A and 1C1, 1C2 and 1D and Off Street Works (for the purposes of the
exercise we have assumed a cut off point at the Picardy tramstop)

e the total costs currently equate to £225m which Is an increase of £35m against our previous report
due largely to the value of on-street works and the provisional adjustment

Also attached are summaries for the on street works both both 1A & 1C1 and 1C2 to 1D - at present these largely
relate to your measure priced at the Schedule 4 rates which as you can see is resulting in a marked increase
compared to the milestone payment figures we used previously. It is our intention to replace the figures with our
revised/checked measures priced at current market rates over the next few days and this is likely to change the
figures we think downwards with any increase in quantities assessed based on the roads specification being more

than offset by lower rates

Updated summaries are also attached for

e the off street works picking up changes primarily to the OLE bases and drainage based on updated survey
Information received from Graham

e provisional sums based on the schedule provided since our last report

In addition to the Cost of Work to complete | am attaching an updated summary of the Estimated Cost of \Work
Carried Out which currently equates to £150m which is an increase of £4.5m on our previous report. This increase IS
due to an update in the provisional sum figures based on your schedule and some further Additional Works taking on
pboard some of the comments received against our previous summary. The off street works have also been updated to
pick up the changes to the OLE bases etc as noted above. As with the Cost to Complete summary we have started
sub-dividing the costs into the three sections but still need to do this for the Additional Works costs in particular

| hope the attached is useful and will give you a call as discussed and run through the attached in more detail when
we meet on Friday

Regards

Nigel Walker
Project Director
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Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

The information contained in this e-mail from nigel.walker@cyrilsweett.com is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for use
by dennis.murray@tie.ltd.uk and others authorized to receive it. If you are not dennis.murray@tie.ltd.uk you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. We have taken

reasonable precautions to ensure that this e-mail has been swept for viruses, we cannot however accept any liability for any related loss or damage
that you may suffer as a consequence of our transmission of this e-mail.

Cyril Sweett Group plc. 60 Grays Inn Road, London, WC1X 8AQ. Tel: +44 20 7061 9000 Fax: +44 20 7430 0603 Registered in England & VWales.

N0.3452251 http://www.cyrilsweett.com

VWholly owned subsidiary companies, also registered in England & Wales at the above address, include Cyril Sweett Limited (no. 6324201), Cyrll
Sweelt Investments Limited (no. 2770329) Cyril Sweett International (Holdings) Limited (no. 6324426) and Cyril Sweetlt Investment Management
Limited (no. 6565/7/81). International companies in the Cyril Sweett group include: Cyril Sweett Espana SLU, Cyril Sweett International Limited
(Cyprus), Cyril Sweett (Cyprus) Limited, Cyril Sweett (India) Pvt Ltd, Cyril Sweett Limited (lreland), Cyril Sweett HK Limited, Cyril Sweett Saudi

Arabia LLC.
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